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Cheryl Dull

From: Amy Hoffman
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Clinton Langreck
Cc: Cheryl Dull; Ingrid Glasbrenner; David Turk; Danielle Cooper; Linda Gentes
Subject: RE: Review and Respond to Drafted Strategic Planning Documents

 
 
 

From: Clinton Langreck  
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:36 PM 
To: Department Heads <DepartmentHeads@co.richland.wi.us>; Jenifer Laue <jenifer.laue@wicourts.gov>; Jennifer 
Harper <Jennifer.Harper@da.wi.gov>; 'Michael Windle' <michael@abtswaynelaw.com>; County Board 
<CountyBoard@co.richland.wi.us> 
Cc: Cheryl Dull <cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us>; Ingrid Glasbrenner <ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us>; Kerry 
Severson <kerry.severson@co.richland.wi.us>; Melissa Luck <melissa.luck@co.richland.wi.us>; Steve Carrow 
<steve.carrow@co.richland.wi.us> 
Subject: Review and Respond to Drafted Strategic Planning Documents 
 
Good afternoon Richland County Supervisors and Department Heads,  
 
Upon request of the Richland County Strategic Planning Committee: 
 

1. Please find and review the drafted, chapters (one and two) of the Richland County Strategic Plan.  (attached) 
 

2. Please submit a response from your department or committee (board or commission) to the following 
questions: 
 

a. After reviewing the drafted chapters, what questions do you have with the language? Or, which sections 
could use further explanation to frame context? 
The Richland County Child Support Agency does not have any further questions in regards to the 
language or the need for further explanations 

b. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, what concerns do you have with the drafted 
language?  
The Richland County Child Support Agency would only have concerns if the agency is forced to cut more 
of it’s annual budget due to any of the drafted language.  

c. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, what recommended amendments, additions or 
deletions would you offer to the chapter’s content? (do keep in mind that additional chapters are under 
development). The Richland County Child Support Agency does not have any recommended offerings. 

d. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, do you see any conflicts with the drafted 
language and your current operations? The Richland County Child Support Agency does not see any 
conflicts at this time. 

e. Please add any additional comments that you think the Strategic Planning Committee should be aware 
of, or consider.  The Director’s own personal thoughts are that while this strategic plan looks amazing, it 
will take many many years to get everyone on board and make it work. The key is this county needs to 
become fiscally solvent along with being open minded in bringing businesses and residents to this 
county to make it thrive. Once that happens, this county will start to rebuild and flourish. 
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3. Department heads are asked to respond on behalf of the department. 
4. Department heads and committee (boards and commission) chairs are asked to please review, discuss and take 

action (recommendations) at your next routine body meeting.  Please forward all body action language for 
consideration.    

5. It is requested that all department heads and committees please review, consider and respond to this email by 
no later than November 19th 2021.  

 
Please respond with “reply” to this string, CC to: Ingrid Glasbrenner ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us; Cheryl Dull 
cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us  
 
Clinton Langreck 
County Administrator 

 
Richland County 
181 W Seminary St. 
Richland Center WI 53581 
Phone 608‐649‐5960 | Fax 608‐647‐6611 

 

Visit us on the web at http://co.richland.wi.us  

Confidentiality Notice: This message is the property of Richland County Government, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.  

Notice: This email is on a publicly owned system, subject to open records (sec. 19.21, et seq.) and archival (sec. 16.61, et seq.) requirements under Wisconsin State 
Law.  


